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	DATE:
	February 1, 2007

	TO:
	All Parties of Record

	FROM:
	Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 060677-TL - In re: Joint petition to implement practices and procedures with Department of Children and Families to automatically enroll eligible customers in Lifeline telephone program, by Citizens of Florida and AARP.



Please note that the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC), by request, will assist with a meeting in the above-referenced matter at the following time and place:

	DATE
	TIME
	LOCATION

	Monday, February 5, 2007
	9:30 a.m.
	Betty Easley Conference Center

Room 140

4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida





For those participating by phone, please call 1-888-808-6959 and type in the following access code when prompted: 4136206 .

PURPOSE


In accordance with Order No. PSC-07-0064-PCO-TL, the meeting has been scheduled to  identify areas of agreement and disagreement regarding the Joint Petitioners’ automatic enrollment proposal and to identify a preliminary list of issues.

DISCUSSION OF ISSUES

I. Presentation by OPC and AARP addressing major points in the Joint Petition to implement automatic enrollment.

II. Update by PSC staff  regarding development of PSC’s automatic enrollment initiative.

III. Comments from interested parties.

IV. Development of a preliminary list of issues.
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